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Ginger Weiser 

From: Dan Valoff [dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 3:24 PM 

To: Ginger Weiser 

Subject: RE: JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT 

The short plat application was submitted in January 2007, so it is vested on the date the application was submitted. TIle file 
number isSP-07-07 and there was not SEPA checklist submitted since the project was categorically exempt from SEPA review. 

Dan Valoff 
Staff Planner 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, W A 98926 
dan. valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P: 509.962.7637 
F: 509.962.7682 

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities" 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter 
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient 

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:GWeiser@encompasses.netl 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 1: 10 PM 
To: Dan Valoff 
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick 
Subject: JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT 

Dear Dan: 

I have a couple questions in regards to the above short plat. We turned in a preliminary package January 2007. Per a letter from 
Christina in Public Works, she would not give conditional approval until some access issues were addressed. We have 
addressed those issues (I will send you updated copies) but my questions are, was this short plat vested? Does it have an 
assigned number and if it does not, do I need to change the various notes and also include a SEPA Checklist? 

Please let me know at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks for all your help, 

Ginger :] 

GINGER WEISER 
ENCOMPASS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 
108 EAST 2ND STREET 
CLE ELUMWA 98922 
(509) G74-7433 X-22 I 
(509) G74-7419 FAX 
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Dan Valoff 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dan, 

Marc Kirkpatrick [MKirkpatrick@encompasses.net] 
Tuesday, October 07, 2008 1: 16 PM 
Ginger Weiser; Dan Valoff 
RE: JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT 

.... . 

We are also planning on submitting a variance for using only a 30-ft easement to access the property. 

Thank you, 

Marc 

From: Ginger Weiser 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07,20081:10 PM 
To: 'Dan Valoff 
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick 
Subject: J08#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT 

Dear Dan: 

I have a couple questions in regards to the above short plat. We turned in a preliminary package January 2007. Per a 
letter from Christina in Public Works, she would not give conditional approval until some access issues were addressed. 
We have addressed those issues (I will send you updated copies) but my questions are, was this short plat vested? Does 
it have an assigned number and if it does not, do I need to change the various notes and also include a SEPA Checklist? 

Please let me know at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks for all your help, 

Ginger :] 

GINGER WEISER 
ENCOMPASS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 
108 EAST 2ND STREET 
CLE ELUM W A 98922 
(509) 674-7433 X-221 
(509) 674-7419 FAX 
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Dan Valoff 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Dan: 

Ginger Weiser [GWeiser@encompasses.net] 
Tuesday, October 07, 2008 1: 1 0 PM 
Dan Valoff 
Marc Kirkpatrick 
JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT 

I have a couple questions in regards to the above short plat. We turned in a preliminary package January 2007. Per a 
letter from Christina in Public Works, she would not give conditional approval until some access issues were addressed. 
We have addressed those issues (I will send you updated copies) but my questions are, was this short plat vested? Does 
it have an assigned number and if it does not, do I need to change the various notes and also include a SEPA Checklist? 

Please let me know at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks for all your help, 

Ginger :] 

GINGER WEISER 
ENCOMPASS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 
108 EAST 2ND STREET 
CLE ELUM W A 98922 
(509) 674-7433 X-22 1 
(509) 674-7419 FAX 

1 



Dan Valoff 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Marc Kirkpatrick [MKirkpatrick@encompasses.net] 

Friday, February 09, 2007 3:41 PM 

Dan Valoff 

FW: Wenger Short Plat 

Attachments: Wengerlnfo.pdf 

Hi Dan/Christina, 
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I just received a letter from our client Darcy Wenger that was mailed from Christina regarding the access to their 
lot. A variance request was submitted with the short plat application that we are requesting to be reviewed. We 
have had several conversations with Randy regarding this parcel and we came to the conclusion that a short plat 
application had to be submitted along with the variance request. I have a hunch that the variance application did 
not get routed to Public Works. Could one of you please get back to me regarding this? I've attached Christina's 
letter, Project Overview letter and the variance request that was submitted originally. 

Thank you and have a nice weekend! 

Marc K. Kirkpatrick 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying 
Ph: (509) 674-7433 x224 
R'c (509) 674-7419 
mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net 
www.e1lcompasses.net 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic 
file copies. Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, 
intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the 
sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible 
for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and 
the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or 
updating of hard copy documents. 

2/9/2007 




